
WISCONSIN INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION 
Phone 715-344-8580 • Fax 715-344-4241 • Email info@wiaawi.org 

 
 
TO:    Softball Coaches of WIAA Member Schools 
FROM:   LeVar Ridgeway, Assistant Director 
SUBJECT:   WIAA State Softball Tournament Tickets 
 
 
The WIAA State Softball Tournament will be held at Goodman Diamond in Madison. WIAA softball 
schools, as a result, are given the opportunity to order season tickets for this event. Season tickets will 
not be available at the gate. 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

STATE SOFTBALL TOURNAMENT TICKET ORDER FORM 
 

June 9, 10, and 11, 2022 
Goodman Diamond 

 
 
 
Season Tickets Requested ________ @ $30 each   =    __________ Amount Enclosed 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
School Name       Name 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address  
 
 

 
RETURN TO 

 
WIAA 

Attn: Kassie Mortimer 
5516 Vern Holmes Drive 

Stevens Point, WI 54482-8833 
FAX: 715-344-4241 

 

NO LATER THAN May 28, 2022 

mailto:info@wiaawi.org

